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WHAT DO WE OFFER?
PlanEnergi provides expert guidance for the implementation and

development of innovative projects within the renewable energy sector.

Engineering consulting firm 6 SUBJECT-MATTER EXPERT TEAMS

40+ years renewable energy experience Biogas Power-to-X (PtX)
50+ employees Energy storage Solar & Wind
3 Offices in Denmark District Heating Heat Pumps

Skerping (HQ), Aarhus and Copenhagen

Feasibility Studies
Strategic Climate and Energy Planning
{7& Authority Processing
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UNIQUE RENEWABLE ENERGY ORGANISATION
Driving sustainable energy with a

one-of-a-kind democratic model.

Independent Non-Profit Consultancy.
Established in 1983, aiming to drive the
renewable energy movement.

Democratic Governance.

Operating as a self-governing institution
(commercial foundation), all significant
decisions are made between the employees

Pioneers in Renewable Energy.
PlanEnergi has played a pivotal role in Denmark’s
status as a green energy powerhouse.

MISSION

3) Share our
knowledge

4) Lead the
development

5) Contribute to

2) o Innovative projects

solutions locally 6) Always maintain

1) Ensure local knowledge and skills

anchoring and VISION 7) Maintain a

ownershi L S strong position
P Make a significant contribution to the &P

development and transition to sustainable
and efficient energy systems supplied by
100% renewable energy.

PURPOSE
Promote the use of resource-
saving and environmentally
friendly systems
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PLANENERGI'S SERVICES AND EXPERTISE
Providing all-round guidance in all types of renewable energy projects,
ensuring sustainable and innovative energy solutions.

Preliminary Calculations Environmental Approvals

7
& Project Proposals & Other Permits We are here (?)
n Typical Tasks & Products {5 n Typical Tasks & Products
Feasibility studies, master {J?} Environmental Impact Assessments
plans, and project proposals

(EIA), permit amendments, and

(for district heating) technical due diligence.

Typical Customers
Municipalities, Energy Agency
& Ministries in Denmark and

Typical Customers
Farmers and Farming
organizations, biogas plants,

Internationally and other internal teams.
H

Baseline overall strategy Specialized Renewable ® Construction Meetings
n Typical Tasks & Products Energy Technology Expertise & Project Handover

Mappi limate A t .

(Sizplenﬁs g;;nast?atgclzun S n Typical Tasks & PrquCt§ ) n Typical Tasks & Products

y Design, Tender Description & E— technical tenders, and construction
Typical Customers Process, Contract Management — X management.
Municipalities, Energy Agency

Typical Customers

District Heating Firms, International
Internationally Research Projects (e.g. [EA, HORIZON),
Industry, Project Developers, Municipalities

Typical Customers
Internal PlanEnergi teams and
district heating companies.

& Ministries in Denmark and
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Current Status

Original Request to PlanEnergi
Support for WOW in Tendering the Heat Pump / Heat Central

WP1: Review of Existing Materials
* Annotated review provided context for starting the project, but time has been limited
* However, itisjustthe beginning — that is why we are here these two days!

* Raised many new questions (from both sides)
> This leads to a key question: What’s relevant to discuss moving forward?

Clarifying WOW’s Needs & Objectives

*  What does WOW actually need? What are the core objectives?
* e.g. “We need the heat central operational soon”
“We want to reconsider the design — we are aiming for a Danish solution” / “We want to make sure we run the best business case possible”

Desired Outcome from These Two Days: The so-called Conclusion
* Establish a starting point for continued work
*  Expectation Alignment on the outcomes, goals and deliverables: e.g. “push the button to order” or “re-evaluate key decisions™?

. Determine the required level of detail in the analysis of supporting and decision-making documents, how broad is the scope?
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